
Addendum #2 
 

This Addendum modifies, amends, and supplements designated parts of the Contract Documents, 
Specifications and Drawings for: 
 
Waterville Armory ORG Parking, Waterville, Maine 
Project No. 23SC16-304-D, Bid Number #15-041 
 
Directorate of Facilities Engineering                           25 August 2015 
 
It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to notify all Subcontractors and Suppliers for various 
portions of the work of any changes or modifications contained in this Addendum. 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Specification Items: 
 

1. NONE 
 

Drawing Items: 
 

1. NONE 
 
Clarification Items: 
 

Questions asked by potential Bidders 
 
Q:  Has the existing gasoline tank been removed? 
A:  The existing gasoline tank and pad have been removed. 
 
Q:  When is the proposed gasoline tank scheduled for installation?  Prior or after this contract? 
A:  The new tank will be installed by other vendor and tied into electrical provided by Bidder, 
but only after the concrete slab is made ready by Bidder. Other vendor window is 1 SEP to 30 
SEP but can be negotiated and adjusted to meet this project schedule once awarded.  Bidder is 
responsible for tank pad, wiring, bollards, etc as part of this project, see Bid documents for 
further clarification. 
 
Q:  Plans call for wire hub controls.  Is there an existing wire hub system? or do we provide an 
all new wire hub system? 
A:  There is no existing system, provide all new.  The note on the drawing called for all 
components necessary to program the fixtures as indicated in the sequence of operations. 

 


